

## Fretek Sargava Slavmiryn, PID: 11752.1

Cut or tear off this strip to have a completely IC document

The following letter was waiting for you upon arrival at Anvil.

THE SNOWS HAVE THAWED AND THE FOREST HAS AWAKENED WITH THE COMING OF SPRING. WE HAVE SENT SIBLINGS TO ANVIL TO MEET WITH YOU.

WE ASK THAT WHATEVER YOUR EMPIRE DECIDES, THAT YOU SEND THEM HOME WELL - WE TRAVEL UNDER TRUST IN YOU.

THE VISITORS WILL FIND YOU IN CAMP ON THE SECOND NIGHT OF THE SUMMIT WHEN THERE ARE ONLY FIFTEEN MINUTES BEFORE THE NINTH HOUR PAST NOON.

PLEASE TELL MARYA ZORONOVA DOUBEK AND LUCIA I GUERRA OF OUR ARRIVAL - IF THEIR PRESENCE IS REQUIRED.

YOUR NEIGHBOURS IN SLOMAVETKA.



## Jereni Hinda Bogdanov, PID: 12854.1

Cut or tear off this strip to have a completely IC document

The following letter arrived by winged messenger.

Esteemed Burgher,

I am fortunate enough to be a Prosperous citizen of Ketsov - one with Ambition for my people and the wider nation. For several seasons I have exchanged letters with Jaromira Orlov, with whom we became acquainted a year ago after they visited Ketsov.

At the time there were some misunderstandings between ourselves and our estranged consins from the West that related to certain... difficult neighbours from the forest. Jaromira was involved in us coming to a mutual understanding.

Since then it seems more misunderstandings have been abound - we had hoped to find Prosperous and Wise work for Wardens in Karsk and Ossium, but have been informed of certain confusions regarding our approach. We are looking forward to talking these things through in a more -hospitable-environment.

We were surprised to receive a letter delivered in person by one of your representatives - but we will aim to arrive at the Varushkan camp at eight hours and forty-five minutes after midday on the second night of the summit.

I hope you and my kin can have a fruitful discussion about our mutual neighbours and come to a Prosperous agreement. I wish that I were travelling myself - but I can bind no release from the business of the Vale.

-Vladimir Kazimirov Ketsov, The House of Stern Stone, Ketsov



## Karg i Estrico i Erigol, PID: 9099.1

Cut or tear off this strip to have a completely IC document

The following letter was awaiting for you upon your arrival at Anvil along with a package containing a mirror of black glass.

Karg i Estrico i Erigo,

Please accept the condolences of both myself and those I represent: we are enjoined in our suffering under the grasping tendrils of the Nemorian foe. I pray to the gods that your home and mine in distant Marracossa will, in time, be rebuilt through our cooperation and the just devastation of the children of Asav.

The actions of the Imperial armies have preserved Trajadoz and we have opened our gates and estates to shelter caravans and columns moving to and from the fronts. Our walls have been restored and redoubled through the fruits of your labour at the markets of your capital: though yet untested, we are eager to see Asaveans dashed against their battlements.

Your efforts in gathering and executing our request shall not be taken for granted - many of our sons and daughters were so moved as to seek to aid in taking the fight to the foe. Such experience will go far in ensuring the quality of our artifice is kept sharp. We extend our utmost thanks - and hope in time we can find a means to return this effort in kind: whether you remain our *Sendito* or otherwise.

The gift was, as you interpreted, for the new regent of the Empire. We hope it offers some small assistance in their matters of state. May the Emperor Vesma of the Varushkans reign until the seas swallow the land and the moon drowns in its embrace - if not longer.

With thanks,

~ Glaucia Herminia Trajaδoz, Maδruga.